
October 06, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Daewoo Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: C5F7NF0006
Class II Permissive Change
Original Grant Date: 12/29/98

Gentlemen:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of Daewoo Electronics Co., Ltd., is a Class II Permissive
Change application as follows:

FCC ID: C5F7NF0006
EUT TYPE: Video Cassette Recorder (VHS)
Equipment Class: TV Interface Device (HID)
RF Frequency Out: 60 – 72 MHz
Tuner Rx Freq.: 54 – 806 MHz
Class II Change(s): Alternate Tuners (x4):
 1. Daewoo Electronic Components Model: DTMI-5NF02
 2. New Japan Radio Co. Ltd. Model: NJH3091U262
 3. Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd. Model: 115-V-D025AS
 4. LG Electro-Components Model: TADC-H101F

The EUT is identical to the previously certified device except for the change(s) described.
 Attached is the authorization letter, measurement report (test data and test plots), schematic
diagrams, tuner specifications, test setup photographs, and internal/external photographs.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the
undersigned.

cc: Mr. Seung Deug, Park
Chief of Tech. Planning Team
Daewoo Int’l Standards Res. Ctr.


